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Section B

Question 1:

B.1, pg. B-1.  The composition and computation of the elements within the CLIN structure of Section B, para B.1 are unclear. For example:

Question 1a:

Do CLINs 02, 05, and 08 (Technical Services) include obtaining the parts needed to maintain and support the simulation facilities as described in Section C, SOW, para 3.3.1.2, or are these parts to be included under CLINs 04, 07, and 10 (Material Purchases)?

Answer 1a:

Please see the answers to Questions 28 and 29 on the DRFP Questions and Answers Set 1.  

Question 1b:

When entering the material costs in CLINs 04, 07, and 10 (Material Purchases), do we use the materiel ODC estimates provided by the Govt in Section L.10(c)? If so, do we add our materiel handling charge when making the entries in Section B?

Which CLINs should be used to cover the travel portion of the ODCs as detailed in Section L.10(c)?

Answer 1b:

Offerors should use the estimates provided in Section L, or explain why they chose to use a different amount.  If offerors have any indirect rates associated with Material Purchases, those should be included in their Cost Proposal and reflected in Section B as appropriate.  Travel should be included in CLINS 02, 05, and 08.

Question 1c:

Section C, para 3.5.1.10 states “The contractor shall support the Government’s analysis of program requirements and shall support the outreach efforts…” Do the estimated ODCs in Section L.10(c) include the materials and travel to support the analysis and outreach efforts?  If not, under which CLINs do we list these?

Answer 1c:

The Estimated ODCs do include materials and travel to support the analysis and outreach efforts.

Question 1d:

Suggest that the elements of the CLIN structure in paragraph B.1 could be more clearly defined and potentially expanded to more accurately match the areas of support required within the contract.

Answer 1d:

Thank you for your suggestion.  However, this is the CLIN structure that NASA ARC uses on most of its support service contracts.  It has worked effectively in the past and is expected to continue to do so in the future.
Question 2:

Section C, 2.0 Scope.  The Statement of Work requires the contractor to assure that all experiments adhere to AMES safety and human occupancy requirements, yet the staffing estimates do not identify a safety engineer as a member of the staff.  Please clarify.

Answer 2:

The contractor is not required to have a designated safety engineer.  However, the contractor must adhere to Ames safety policies, requirements and standards.

Question 3:

1.0, pg. C-2.  Section C, para 1.0 uses the phrase “discrete Contract Task Orders (CTOs)”. The word “discrete” has special connotation in this solicitation as there are “discrete projects” that form a major basis of the contract. Suggest para 1.0 be changed to read “individual Contract Task Orders (CTOs)” or “separate Contract Task Orders (CTOs)”

Answer 3:
NASA will eliminate the word “Discrete” as referenced here in the final RFP.

Question 4:

3.1.1, pg. C-6, DRL 16 EIP pg 9, 3.5.3, pg C-14.  The SOW & DRL 16 items (Experimental Implementation Plan) have different requirements for Safety, Environmental, and Mission Assurance (SEMA) vs. Safety, Reliability and Quality Assurance (SR & QA), and additionally for environmental compliance.  Please clarify if these items should be the same.  Also, suggest DRL items be referenced in the appropriate SOW paragraphs.
Answer 4:

SEMA applies to simulation experiment planning and implementation.  SR & QA apply to facility operations and modification.  The Government plans to include the SOW references in the DRLs.
Question 5:
3.5.3.5, pg. C-15.  Reference AF Division policies can be found at : http://dqa.arc.nasa.gov/iso9000/CodeAF.htm.  We have not been able to access this internet address.  (The following error message is produced - Proxy Encountered Error: Connection Timeout: Could not contact the remote server. Possible causes include mistyped URL, transient network problems, overloaded remote server, and misconfigured proxy server.)    Please confirm site is active so that contractors can access the site and review documentation.

Answer 5:
The AF Division web site URL was changed after the release of the draft RFP.  The new URL is http://server-mpo.arc.nasa.gov/services/ams/dlp/codeaf.tml
Question 6:

G.6 (a), pg. G-6.  Section G, para G.6 (a) has an “N/A” at the end of the text, indicating that the contractor has no user responsibilities for the allotted Government property. Since there is a large amount of Govt property used in supporting this contract, the “N/A” entry is unexpected. Recommend the entry be changed to “TBD” and have the contractors provide the data on how they intend to complete user care of Govt property in their final proposal.

Answer 6:

The Government intends to replace “N/A” with the following in the final RFP:
“as specified by the following documents:

(a) NPR 4200.1E, NASA Equipment Management Manual

(b) NPR 4200.2B, NASA Equipment Management Manual for Property Custodians w/Change 1 9/11/03

(c) NPR 4300.1, NASA Personal Property Disposal Procedures and Guidelines

(d) NPR 4100.1D, NASA Materials Inventory Management Manual”

Question 7:

H.5, pg. H-5.  H.5 Organizational Conflicts of Interest.  Paragraph (e) of clause H.5 defines the term “Contractor.”  To further define this issue we would like to recommend the following change to the wording:  “The term “Contractor” as used in this clause shall include (i) the business unit executing this contract with the Government; (ii) such business unit’s parent, subsidiary, affiliate, or successor entities to the extent that the parent, subsidiary, affiliate, or successor entity has responsibility for the performance of work under this contract.”

Answer 7:
Thank you for your comment.  The Government will consider making this change in the final RFP.

Question 8:

H.7 pg H-5.  We assume the Contractor bears the cost of DART participation.  Should these be considered “non-productive” hours per L.10 (e)?

Answer 8:

No.  Work on the DART team would not be considered nonproductive time, as defined in the DRFP.  Non-productive time is time for which workers are paid but do not actually work, i.e., holidays, vacation, sick leave, etc.  Any work that the Contractor does in conjunction with DART would be considered an allowable cost under the contract and it would be billed as direct labor, with a separate charge account set up for the DART team.

Question 9:  

L.5, Page L-3.  Section L.5 states: “The offeror shall, for proposal preparation purposes, utilize the Government estimates for the hours, skill mix, and skill categories.  The offeror may propose alternatives to the Government's estimates, but shall provide individual rationale and justification for each change proposed.”  Is it the Government’s intent to allow offerors to propose their own skill mix and categories and use those as the basis for their cost estimate?  If so, we believe this could complicate a fair comparison of each offeror’s cost estimate.  In addition, this would give the incumbent an unfair advantage.  Therefore, we recommend, that for the purposes of cost estimates, that all offerors use the Government-provided list of labor categories.  This will result in a common basis of estimate and allow a fair comparison of cost estimates.

Answer 9:  

Yes, it is the Government’s intention to allow offerors to either utilize the Government’s estimate for staffing (Attachment J.1(b)(1)) and the estimated material and travel included in Section L, or to propose their own with their associated rationale.  The Government does not agree that allowing offerors to do this would complicate a fair comparison of each offeror’s cost estimate nor give the incumbent an unfair advantage.  Cost is one of the three factors that will be evaluated in the source selection decision.  Labor will be a large component of the total cost.  Offerors need the flexibility to propose costs that are compatible with their technical proposal so that in accordance with Section M, the Government can evaluate the realism of each offeror’s proposed costs to ensure they understand the magnitude and complexity of the effort.  Additionally, offerors are reminded that they must provide individual rationale and justification for any deviations from the Government-provided skill mix.  The Government would evaluate such rationale and justification for any deviation proposed.  If the Government determines that the rationale and justification is not realistic or does not sufficiently support the proposed deviation, then the deviation would not be accepted and probable cost would be based on the government-provided skill mix.

Question 10:

Exhibit 3 - Summary of Cost Elements:  Our estimating system treats all subcontract costs as ODCs and does not separate direct labor from other subcontract costs. Also, due to the proprietary nature of such costs, subcontractors will not disclose the specific elements of their prices to us. Can this Exhibit be modified to reflect our standard estimating methodologies regarding subcontracts?

Answer 10:

Yes.  If an offeror does not have a breakdown between labor and the other costs, it is acceptable to just present the total subcontract cost together.  HOWEVER, they must be on a separate line from the ODCs.


Question 11:

Schedules B&C (Overhead / G&A): Given that our company has a Forward Pricing Rate Agreement administered by our local DCAA office, does that exclude us from providing an estimate of each expense element in the respective overhead and G&A pools?

Answer 11:

If an offeror has a Forward Pricing Rate AGREEMENT (FPRA, not FPR Proposal or FPR Submission), they do not have to provide the detailed information requested in Schedules B & C.  However, they must clearly state in the proposal that their rates are based on the FPRA and must provide pertinent information about the agreement, such as the name of the government entity with whom they negotiated the agreement, contact information, the period of time covered and the date of the agreement.

Question 12:

Reference Attachment J.1 (a) 4.  What quality standard or specification will be required to be followed for development of the Reliability and Quality Assurance Plan and subsequent implementation of this plan during the contract?

Answer 12:

Please see the Ames Management System Web site at: 

http://server-mpo.arc.nasa.gov/Services/AMS/Home.tml
Question 13: 

Add new section: Section L.10 (a)1(f) :  “Outreach Approach” with the following description:  “The offeror should describe those approaches that might be directed by and/or coordinated with NASA to implement business development and outreach of SimLab capabilities for each simulator.”

Answer 13:

Thank you for your suggestion.  NASA will consider making the change in the final RFP.

Question 14:  

Section L.10 (b)(8) ii 1 and Section L.10 (b)(8) ii 2:  In Past Performance, allow bidders to provide past performance from not only recent/current NASA contracts, but also other equivalent government contracts.  Insert the words “or other equivalent government contract” after the words “NASA contract” in both of the cited references.

Answer 14:

Thank you for your suggestion.  NASA plans to make this change in the final RFP.
Question 15:  

Section L.8(c), Mission Suitability Proposal (Volume I).  This section provides direction not to include cost/price data in Volume I, except for a schedule of wages, salaries and benefits.  However, section L.10 (a) (1) (e) – Sample Tasks, requires the offeror to provide cost information for the sample tasks in Volume I.  Please clarify that cost information should be provided in Volume I for the Sample Tasks.  This vendor assumes that these sample tasks are for level of effort only.  Is this assumption correct?

Answer 15:

Please see the revised Section L in the final RFP, but the intent is not to request specific cost information on the sample tasks.

Question 16:  

Section L.9(a), Proposal Page Limitations.  “Collective Bargaining Agreement(s)” is referenced here.  Are there currently collective bargaining agreements on the incumbent contract?

Answer 16:

No.

Question 17:  

Section L.9 (a), Proposal Page Limitations.  The Government has assigned a 25-page limit to Volume II, Past Performance Proposal.  Given the amount of information requested for each of the 14 required contract write-ups, would the Government consider increasing the page limit for Volume II?

Answer 17:

The Government intends to change the number of contracts it requests past performance information to a total of 10.  The Government also intends to change the page limit for Volume II to 50 pages.  Please see the final RFP for the specific details.
Question 18:  

Section L.10(b)(8)(i)(1) and (2) and (3).  For (1) Relevant Technical Performance, (2) Contract Management, and (3) Corporate Structure, vendors are requested to provide “information for each of their reference contracts.”  This vendor assumes that “reference contracts” refers to the referenced contracts specifically identified in response to section L.10(b)(8)(ii), Reference Information.  Is this assumption correct?  This vender further assumes that the information required under L.10(b)(8)(i)(1), (2) and (3) is only required for referenced contracts.  Is this assumption also correct?
Answer 18:  

Your assumptions are generally correct.  The Government will attempt to clarify these instructions in the final RFP.

Question 19:  

Section L.10(b)(8)(i)(4).  This vender assumes that the information required under L.10(b)(8)(i)(4), Other Information, is related to contractor experience and is not required as part of each referenced contract write-up.  Is this assumption also correct?

Answer 19:  

The Government will attempt to clarify these instructions in the final RFP.

Question 20:  

Reference draft RFP paragraphs L.8(a) and L.8(b)(2) on pages L-4 and L-5. Paragraph (a) states: “Offerors proposing as a team, or other such business arrangement, shall fully describe this team or arrangement by outlining the relationship, commitment, and responsibilities of the parties. This documentation shall be provided, as appropriate, in the proposal and as requested in paragraph (b)(2) below.” The cover letter instructions in paragraph (b)(2) do not address this requirement and the proposal instructions in paragraph L.10 do not specifically address it.

Comments: Our Suggestion for the Past Performance Proposal, RFP Section 10(b), is for this information to be included in an introduction to this volume to enhance the evaluation of an offeror’s past performance information

Answer 20:  

You are correct that the cover letter instructions in paragraph (b)(2) and the proposal instructions in paragraph L.10 do not specifically address this area.  This will be corrected in the final RFP. 

Question 21:  

Reference the following draft RFP paragraphs:

 L.8(c)(1) on page L-6 states: “Both technical and management information should be included in the Mission Suitability Proposal. Do not include cost/price data, except for a schedule of wages, salaries and benefits.”

L.10(a)(1)(e) on pages L-9 and L-10. The first bullet item on page L-9 requires: “Presentation of the unique and critical aspects of each task from a technical, cost and schedule standpoint.” The discussion of Sample Task (iii) on page 10 “requires a cost estimate for using the VMS.”

Paragraph M.2(c)(1)(e) on page M-4 states: “The offeror’s response to the sample tasks will be evaluated based on the feasibility, assumptions, and rationale used to determine the final technical solution, estimated costs and schedules.” 

Paragraph L.10(c): The instructions for the Cost/Price Proposal do not address the pricing of sample tasks.

Suggestion: Please clarify the requirement for providing cost information for the sample tasks. If possible, please specify the cost elements, level and type of detail desired and, if required, the proposal location for including it.

Answer 21:  

Please see answer #15.
Question 22:  

Section L.10(b) Past Performance Proposal (Volume II).  Our analysis of the draft RFP requirements for the Past Performance Proposal identified several items requiring clarification and a significant concern relative to our ability to be responsive to the requirements within the allotted 25 pages. We suggest the following improvements and corrective actions to enhance the evaluation of this volume, with rationale and supporting rationale for each one. 

Question 22a:  

Suggestion #1: Provide for a two-page introduction to this volume requiring the offeror to identify its corporate entities and team members, and the role of each in performing the Program.

Supporting Information: This information will greatly enhance the government evaluators’ abilities to understand the composition of the team and the primary role for each team member. The evaluators will then be better informed for judging the relevancy of contracts cited in terms of the expected contributions for each team member. Please note that paragraph L.8(a) on page L-4 requests that this type of information is to be provided in the proposal and the cover letter and a location was not identified for the proposal.

Answer 22a:  

Thank you for your suggestion.  The Government intends to make a change similar to what was suggested in the final RFP.  

Question 22b:  

Suggestion #2: Modify the page limitation to allow two pages for the introduction plus three pages for each required project summary.

Supporting Information: Paragraphs (b)(2) through (b)(8) on pages L-12 through L-15 require that a significant amount of information be provided for the government and industry contracts to be cited. Twenty-six required data items, paraphrased from these RFP paragraphs, are identified as follows with their associated subparagraph numbers:

(2)
Cost growth 

(3)
Terminations for default and environmental violations

(4)
Date of most recent reviews of management systems with supporting data

(5)
Failures to meet scheduled deliverables

(6)
Information from past and active customers

(8)(i)
Information related to the effectiveness, timeliness and successfulness of in-place procedures and processes in the areas of contract, subcontract and task management, human resources, procurement and subcontracting goals

(8)(i)
Information regarding retention of a stable, technically qualified, motivated workforce, including workforce fluctuations

(8)(i).1
Previous experience with programs of similar scope and complexity

(8)(i).1
Rationale for determining relevancy

(8)(i).1
How level of past technical performance was achieved and whether same mechanisms will be employed on proposed effort

(8)(i).1
Significant performance problems and resolutions

(8)(i).2
Experience in managing programs of similar scope and complexity, including management of technical and programmatic risk

(8)(i).2
Assessment of past compliance to contract terms and conditions

(8)(i).2
Assessment of past performance in the management of subcontractors – and whether these same mechanisms will be employed on the proposed effort

(8)(i).2
Significant management performance problems and their resolution

(8)(i).3
Corporate structure information for each of its reference contracts

(8)(i).3
For teams, information from the same past corporate working relationships proposed in the Management Plan section

(8)(i).3
Corporate structure in place for previous programs of similar scope and complexity

(8)(i).3
Similarities and differences in the structure to be applied to this procurement

(8)(i).3
Significant problems experience as a result of the corporate structure and resolutions

(8)(i).4
Examples of improved quality performance and metrics used to measure improvement

(8)(i).4
Significant awards and certifications

(8)(i).4
For Award or Incentive Fee Contracts, specify the rating scale and fee results

(8)(i).4
For cost-type contracts, specify amounts of and explain reasons for cost underruns or overruns

(8)(i).4
Serious performance problems, terminations for default, environmental violations, and safety violations

(8)(i).4
Labor Unions having Collective Bargaining Agreements

(8)(i).4
Performance during the past five (5) years relative to meeting planned subcontracting goals

We estimate an average of 140 lines of text to address these 26 information items, which equates to an average of three pages per project summary using a 12-point Times New Roman font. 

Answer 22b:  

Please see answer 17 above.  The Government will also review the information requested in the Past Performance volume and may make changes in the final RFP.

Question 22c:  

Suggestion #3: Eliminate confusion caused by the different references to lists of contracts in the draft RFP. Identify just one list and specify a maximum number of projects to be addressed and the criteria for selecting the projects.

Supporting Information: Multiple references to lists of contracts, with conflicting requirements, are provided in the following RFP paragraphs:

· Paragraph (b)(1) on page L-12 asks for a “list of the relevant government and industry contracts, each in excess of $10,000,000, received in the past five (5) years, - - -“ 
(Note: This first list that is specified can be extremely long if all relevant contracts are listed from the past five years for the prime and all team members.)

· Paragraph (b)(2) on page L-12 states: “For each cost-type contract identified above, specify and explain the amounts of cost growth, if any. Explain growth resulting from - - -“

· Paragraphs (b)(3) through (8) proceed to request additional information, which we assume is required for each of the contracts cited in paragraph (b)(1).
 (Note: Is the cost-type contract requirement from paragraph (b)(2) intended to carry through paragraphs (3) through (8)? We can interpret it either way.)

· Paragraph (b)(8)(i)1 states: “The offeror and major subcontractors shall provide any relevant technical performance information for each of their reference contracts that are identified in paragraphs (8)(ii)1, 2, and 3.” (Note: Up until this point, we interpret that the project summaries are to be addressing the list from Draft RFP paragraph (b)(1) on page L-12. The requirement for information is now shifted to the lists from paragraph (8)(ii) on page L-15. Does this change apply only to the information required by paragraph (b)(8)(i)1 or also to paragraphs (b)(8)(i)2 through 5?)

· Paragraph (b)(8)(ii)2 on page L-15 states: “Each offeror and major subcontractor shall send a blank Past Performance Questionnaire to the cognizant Contracting Officer or the Contracting Officer’s Technical Representative of six relevant completed (completed within the last five years) or active (underway at least one year) NASA contracts.” 
(Note: Are these contracts to come from the list in paragraph (b)(1) on page L-12 or is this a new list?)

· Paragraph (b)(8) (ii)3 on page L-15 states: “Each offeror and major subcontractor shall send a blank Past questionnaire to customers from six other relevant (federal, state or local) government contracts, and from two relevant commercial contracts.” .”
 (Note: Are these contracts to come from the list in paragraph (b)(1) on page L-12 or is this a new list?)
Answer 22c:  

The Government agrees that the DRFP was confusing with regard to “reference” and “relevant” contract information.  The Government will attempt to clarify this in the final RFP.
Question 22d:  

Suggestion #3 (Continued): We suggest that only one list of contracts be identified to demonstrate relevant contract performance and also to be used to solicit reference information from offerors’ customers. We suggest a requirement for a total not to exceed 14 reference contracts for the offeror’s team: six relevant NASA contracts completed (within the past five years) or active (underway at least one year), six other relevant  (federal, state or local) government contracts, and two relevant commercial contracts. We further suggest that the offeror select the 14 contracts from the experience base of its own performing entities and its major subcontractors. We also suggest that the information requirements for paragraphs (b)(3) through (b)(8) be interpreted to address all contract types, not just cost-type contracts.

Answer 22d:  

The Government intends to make changes to this section in the final RFP.  Also, please see answer 17 above.
Question 22e:  

Suggestion #4: We suggest that the requirement for selecting relevant contracts provide offerors an opportunity to demonstrate their ability to manage and perform major technical services contracts using entries in excess of $10,000,000; and their ability to perform highly related technical work using other contracts of lesser dollar value.

Comment: We have many related contracts in terms of size and complexity in excess of $10,000,00, some of which have related technical work. We have many other contracts that have highly related technical work, but are of lesser value because of the specialized nature of the work. The $10,000,000 requirement is particularly difficult for our small business specialty companies to demonstrate their qualifications.

Answer 22e:  

The Government will consider you comment.  Also please see answer 20 on the DRFP Questions and Answers Set 1.

Question 22f:  

Suggestion #5: Please clarify the intent and need to submit a draft subcontracting plan for each past performance project as indicated in Section (b)(8)(i)4, last bullet item on page L-15. 

Discussion: The last sentence in this paragraph states: “Provide a draft subcontracting plan in the format required in FAR 52-219-9, Small Business Subcontracting Plan.” A corresponding paragraph in Section M indicates that this plan is to be evaluated. These plans are frequently ten to twelve pages in length. If an offeror is required to submit the plan for each past performance project cited, assuming they exist, this cannot be accomplished within a reasonable page constraint.

Answer 22f:  

Thank you for your comment.  The draft subcontracting plan required in the DRFP on page L-15 will be removed because it is a duplication of what is required on page L-11.  Also, as stated in L.9(a) there will be no page limit for subcontracting plans.

Question 23:  

Section L.10(c) Cost/Price Proposal (Volume III).  Reference paragraph L.10(c)(6). No mention is made of requirements for the cost of overtime pay and shift differentials. 

Suggestion: That the Government provide estimates for overtime and shift differential work to incorporate this important cost element uniformly across all cost proposals?

Answer 23:  

NASA will consider incorporating the estimates in the final RFP.

Question 24:  

Section L.10 (a) (1) (e). There is a requirement to put cost data for each of the sample tasks in the Mission Suitability Volume.  Section L.8 (c)(1) Mission Suitability Proposal (Volume 1) states “Do not include cost/price data…..”  Recommend deleting cost element from Sample tasks (L.10 (a)(1)(e) “Presentation of the unique and critical aspects of each task from a technical, safety, cost, and schedule standpoint.”

Answer 24:  

Please see answer #15. 

Question 25:  

Page L-9, item (d) Functional Capabilities, asks for “means by which it will manage the mix of the various skills, maintain an adequate work force, and respond to changing needs…”.  This material would seem to better belong in Subfactor 2 – Management area rather than in this technical section.

Answer 25:  

Thank you for your comment.  We will consider your suggestion.  Please see the final RFP.

Question 26:  

“Cost growth” information is requested twice:  first on p. L-12, item (b)(2), and again on p. L-14, item 4., the 4th bullet.  Is the Government seeking the identical information twice or is the information meant to be presented differently in the second reference?

Answer 26:  

Thank you for your comment.  The final RFP will be modified to request this information only once.

Question 27:  

Identification of management performance issues is requested twice as well, first on p. L-14, top of page, 2nd bullet and then again at bottom of p. L-14, the last bullet.  Is the Government seeking the identical information twice or is the information meant to be presented differently in the second reference?

Answer 27:  

The Government agrees that this was confusing in the DRFP.  Please see the final RFP for clarification.

Question 28:  

Section M.3(c) : Recommend the following wording for first two sentences:  “Of the evaluation factors identified above, Mission Suitability is significantly  more important than Past Performance.  Past Performance is somewhat more important than Cost.” 
Answer 28:  

NASA will consider making this change in the final RFP. 

Question 29:  

Reference Section M.2(b)(1), last paragraph at the bottom of page M-2: “The compatibility between the proposed technical approach and proposed total compensation to accomplish the work will be an important consideration in the evaluation of this factor.”

Comment: Please clarify what is meant by “compatibility between the proposed technical approach and proposed total compensation” and elaborate on how this compatibility will be evaluated. What input factors are used to evaluate total compensation?

Answer 29: 

This refers to the probable cost analysis that will be done as stated in M.2, page M-10.  As stated in the DRFP, any disconnects between the probable cost and the proposed costs could result in a Mission Suitability adjustment.  See the table on page M-11 for specific details.  Compatibility will be evaluated by reviewing the proposed total compensation for each labor category to determine if it is reasonable and realistic given the proposed skill and experience of the proposed employees and the market conditions in the place of performance.  The factors reviewed in the evaluation of total compensation include salary/wage, benefits and any other compensation, such as bonuses, stock options, fee sharing, etc.

Question 30:  

Add new Section M.2 (c) (1) (f): “Outreach Approach”  with the following description:  “The offeror’s responses to Outreach  approach will be assessed for innovativeness, likelihood of bringing in new customers, and for providing a cost-effective, continuing source of revenue.”

Answer 30:  

NASA will consider making the addition in the final RFP.

Question 31:  

Allocate 35% of the evaluation weight points under Ability to Perform (i.e. 175 out of the 500 points) for evaluation of the Outreach approach of bidder’s proposal.

Answer 31:  

NASA will consider making the change in the final RFP.

Question 32:  

Section M.2 (c), (1) (e).  The evaluation factors for the sample problems call for cost data in the Mission Suitability Volume.  Recommend this data be included in the Cost Volume.

Answer 32:  

NASA will consider making the change in the final RFP.

Question 33:  

Responses to “Industry Comments/Questions” on page 6:

Clause H.5 – Organizational Conflict of Interest. We present the following comments and suggestions relative to Clause H.5:

Question 33a:  

· We suggest that the Government provide a more precise definition of “significant commercial design” to clarify the scope of the potential conflict.

Answer 33a:  

Thank you for your comment.  The Government will consider making this change in the final RFP.
Question 36b:  

· We have the following request regarding the statement that “The Contracting Officer may specifically approve an exception to this prohibition.” – That the Government consider review and approval of an OCI Mitigation Plan prior to release of the final RFP.  This process reduces the uncertainty and risk to an offeror that is making a significant investment in a proposal.

Answer 36b:  

We considered your suggestion for encouraging companies to submit an OCI Mitigation Plan for review prior to release of the final RFP.  However, we determined that such an approach would create an evaluation external to the RFP.  Therefore, we cannot agree with your suggestion.

Question 36c:  

· We suggest also that the Government consider review and approval of the formal Training Plan if submitted along with the OCI Mitigation Plan prior to release of the final RFP.

Answer 36c:  

Please see response to question 36b.

